Nayef Kanaan

nbk01.dev@gmail.com · <u>www.nayef.dev</u> . <u>Github</u> Beirut, Lebanon

FRONTEND-FOCUSED FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

Passionate full-stack developer deeply committed to open-source and fueled by creative exploration. Over the past two years, I've delved into a wide array of technologies, always eager to try new tools and approaches. In addition to professional work, I'm also a founder, pouring time and effort into personal projects where I can express my creativity and experiment. From planning, or crafting designs from scratch to building a full-stack application. I believe in fueling the technical side of field with creativity and experimentation

SKILLS

Figma UI/UX design Frontend development Threejs, GSAP, framer-motion NodeJS, Express Mysql, Postgresql, MongoDB Trpc, NestJs, Prisma React, Nextjs, Astro Tailwind, Bootstrap, etc.. TS/TSX, JS/JSX, MD/MDX

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Probably Feb 2023 - Present

Founder - Product

Designed, planned, and developed prbly.xyz for an alpha release to understand user needs and develop more features for future releases. Launching Probably officially early 2024.

Designed with Figma, and built with Trpc, T3-env, Nextjs14, Typescript, Prisma, Next-auth, and Tailwind

Techgenies Jul 2023 - Nov 2023

Frontend Developer - Infrastructure

Responsible for the design and development of tools for the infrastructure department at Techgenies. Building internal tools using Typescript, React, Nextjs, AWS, Nestjs, etc..

Helped plan infrastructure plans, database schemas, and technologies.

Born interactive Mar 2022 - Apr 2022

Frontend Developer - Intern

Converting designs into pixel perfect webpages using HTML, CSS, and JS libraries for clients. Updating existing projects and webpages.

Content updates and integration

Reported to and supervised by a Senior Front End Developer

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Fullstack Development Bootcamp

Georgia institute of Technology

Graduated from a 6-month program by Trilogy Education consisting of everything Full- Stack web development. HTML, CSS, JS, Jquery, MySQL, Mongo, WebApis, React, GraphQl, and much more.

Buildspace S4 Graduate

EXTRA

Mirathi V2: <u>Link here</u> Mirathi V1: <u>Link here</u>

DV: <u>Link here</u> kiwii: <u>Link here</u>

Trail Finder: <u>Link here</u> Bookworm: <u>Link here</u>

Portfolio: <u>Link here</u> Portfolio(old): <u>Link here</u>